
        PURCHASING DEPARTMENT               
             SHUO WANG 

Assistant Purchasing Agent for  

                      Goods & Services  

    Elizabeth Unger             NATALIE SULLIVAN 
      Purchasing Agent         Assistant Purchasing Agent for  

       Design & Construction 

 

City of Cambridge 
                 

 

 

 
 

 

795 Massachusetts Avenue, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139 Voice: 617-349-4310 Fax: 617-349-4008 TTY: 617.349.4242 

 

TO:   All Bidders 

 

FROM: City of Cambridge 

 

DATE:  January 23, 2024 

 

RE:    File No. 11355 – FY24 Cleaning and CCTV Inspection of Sanitary Sewer, Combined Sewers and 

Storm Drains and Emergency Services - Addendum No. 1 

This addendum is comprised of the following: 

 

1. Question and answer 

 

The following question was asked and answered: 

 

Question 1: Are record drawings available for the siphons to be cleaned as part of this Contract? 

Answer 1: Drawings attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All other details remain the same. 

 

Elizabeth Unger 

Purchasing Agent       Addendum No. 1 
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